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Suzanne Cahill, Planning Dircctor (/ Steven T Noble, Mayor

September 18, 2024

Andrea Shaut, President

City of Kingston Common Council
City Hall — 420 Broadway
Kingston, NY 12401

Re: Recommended Revisions to Section 405.26(L) Historic Landmarks Preservation Commission of the
Form Based Code.

Dear President Shaut:
At the September 16, 2024 Planning Board Meeting, the City of Kingston Planning Board reviewed the
proposed language to amend Section 405.26(L) Historic Landmarks Preservation Commission of the

Form Based Code and voted unanimously to recommend adoption of the amendment as submitted.

Please contact our office with any questions.

Sincerely,
(7 -

Suzanne Cahill, Planning Director

CcC: Elisa Tinti, City Clerk
Michelle Hirsch, Ward 9
Sara Pasti, Ward 1
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